JOSHUA DAVID

VIDEO EDITOR | PHOTOGRAPHER | FILMMAKER

CONTACT

2

NEW YORK, NY

 \bigvee

mpejoshuadavid@gmail.com

www.joshuadavid.video

Q

(516)220-7324

SKILLS

VIDEO EDITING & AFTER EFFECTS

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

QUALITY CONTROL

CONFLICT RESOLUTION

TRAINING

AFTER EFFECTS ANIMATION

CANON, FUJI, AND SONY CAMERAS

PREMIERE PRO

SOFTWARE

PREMIERE PRO

AFTER EFFECTS

PHOTOSHOP

ILLUSTRATOR

LIGHTROOM

REFERENCES

Michael burd

Owner

T. 516 406 2344

E. bonds25000@aol.com

Madison Meyer

Project Manager | Freelance

T. 920 713 6458

E. madisonhmeyer@gmail.com

Michael Abdul-qawi

Owner

T. 973 855 6640

E. cosplayersgettingcoffee@gmail.com

PROFILE

JOSHUA DAVID is a Native American video editor, producer, and award winning filmmaker from Long Island, New York. He has 8+ years of experience creating both still and video content. His strengths include photo retouching, editing, producing and directing on set.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Directed, produced and created marketing for my own feature film
- Published photographer for both print and digital media
- Co-founder of Long Island Retro Gaming Expo and LI Film

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in Communications

EXPERIENCE

MASTERCLASS

Sept 2020 - March 2021

Video Editor

Assistant Editor for Masterclass courses, social media ads, interviews and hands on workshops.

- Class editor, editing cohesive story and lesson drive classes through a series
 of rough cuts, producer and instructor reviews, and graphic implementation
- Creates motion graphics to supplement GFX team.

CHERY CREATIVE

Mar 2019 - Aug 2020

Freelance Video Editor

Lead editor for corperate videos for brands such as Rolls Royce and Dior.

- Edits branded documentary-style content, explainers, commercials and internal marketing spots
- Outlines content and rough cuts, delivers spolished edits under a tight deadlines to clients and reworks a final draft based on several round of client feedback

FOUNDER, PRODUCER AND DIRECTOR

Mar 2016 - Sept 2021

Videomancy Productions

Writer, Director, and Producer for narrative based content. Winning awards at LIIFE 2020 and L.A. Scifi Festival for the feature film 'Alienated'

- Taking original scripts and ideas to formlate a plan of action to bring it to screen
- Quality control and problem solving from pre-production, editing, and to the final stages of picture lock

VIDEO EDITOR

Feb 2014 - June 2017

Fabletics

Full-time video editor and PA for Fabletics and the parent company of JustFab, Shoedazzle, fabletics, and Savage x Fenty. Experience cutting television commercials, as well as editing and producing online acquisitions advertisements for online marketing and streaming services.

- Assistant editor for national commercial campaigns
- Assistant for all in house productions, including national commercials, web ads, and product shots.